OMB review is required.

rlnllhnrn!l

From: Burton, Carolyn
Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2013 2:15 PM
To: CTP-O0D Action Inbox

Cc: Hertz, Amy; Elliott, Kimberly A.; Husten, Corinne; Loy, William; Flowers, Susan; Marthaler, Annette
L; Nelson, May; Chernaik, Beverl
Sub]ect

Use of Menthol in Cigarettes, Request for Comments (ANPRM)

CTP has been working on an ANPRM that would ask questions related to
menthol use in cigarettes

If you have any

questions, please let us know.

Thank you 85 nemaldolberatve

Carolyn

Carolyn S. Burton, Program Analyst
Office of Regulations
FDA/Center for Tobacco Products




Burton, Caron
A R AR e T e L Y TP

From: Marthaler, Annette L

Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2013 1:17 PM
Subject: RE:

Attachments: Ref 1 Menthol report_final_1may2013.pdf

Yes, I've attached. B 'his report s a
OMB fm- review Call if any q's—




From: Marthaler, Annette L
Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2013 04:39 PM
To: Hertz, Amy

Cc: Chernaik, Beverly; Nelson, Ma
Subject: BS: intornal de beratons

Hi, Amy!

On the OMB review isst e,

I hope this helps, please let me know if there are additional questions. Thank you--

From: Turman, Richard (FDA)
Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2013 3:11 PM

To: Hertz, Amy; Zeller, Mitchell; Husten, Corinne; Elliott, Kimberly A.
Subject: B5: imemal delberatons
The menthol write-up ooks ine. B MBBIGEBESIONS S




From: Marthaler, Annette L

To: Chesemore, Scott

Cc: Chernaik, Beverly; Nelson, May
Subject: RE: Menthol

Date: Thursday, May 23, 2013 1:45:53 PM

All sounds good—thanks!

From: Chesemore, Scott

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 1:45 PM
To: Marthaler, Annette L

Cc: Chernaik, Beverly, Nelson, Ma
Subject: RE: Menthol

Thanks.

Scott




Colburn, Christopher

From: Perraut, Andrew B. <Andrew_B._Perraut@omb.eop.gov -
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 5:15 PM

To: Gittleson, Daniel; Colburn, Christopher

Cc: Capezzuto, Jonnalynn; Nelson, May

Subject: RE: Menthol Report

11am tomorrow?

Drew Perraut

Policy Analyst

Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs
202.395.6109
Andrew_Perraut@cmb.eop.gov

From: Gittleson, Daniel [mailto:Daniel.Gittleson@fda.hhs.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 2:19 PM

To: Perraut, Andrew B.; Colburn, Christopher

Cc: Capezzuto, Jonnalynn; Nelson, May

Subject: RE: Menthol Report

Drew,
| am unavailable after 4 today, if CTP can meet today or tomorrow please include Jonna

Thanks,
Daniel

Management Analyst
Paperwork Reduction Act Staff
Ph: 301-796-5156

BB: 240-753-3346

From: Perraut, Andrew B. [mailto:Andrew B. Perraut@omb.eop.qov]
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 1:05 PM

To: Gittleson, Daniel; Colburn, Christopher

Cc: Capezzuto, JonnalLynn; Nelson, May

Subject: RE: Menthol Report

I'm free any time after 4 taday. If you have time then, we can use my call-in number:

Drew Perraut

Policy Analyst

Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs
202.395.6109
Andrew_Perraut@omb.eop.gov

From: Gittleson, Daniel [mailto:Daniel.Gittleson@fda.hhs.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 12:12 PM
To: Perraut, Andrew B.; Colburn, Christopher




Sent' Wednesday, January 16, 2013 4:47 PM
To: Chesemore, Scott
Cc: Nelson, May

Subject: BSHinterMaIENIE: Some OMB determinations received

Hi, Scott!!

ed
review 1s needed, ¢ ter
h OMB. Give g atiewant to
at

nk i again-- Annette

<< Message: FW: CTP's Scientific Evaluation of Menthol Cigarettes; Peer Review Page (to
do list) >> << Message: RE: menthol-- >>

From: Chesemore, Scott

Sent: Friday, May 04, 2012 1:33 PM

To: Nelson, May; Chernaik, Beverly; Marthaler, Annette L

Cc: Burton, Carolyn; Boocker, Nancy; Voss, Gerie

Subject: BSHiGMaNIEEE: Some OMB determinations received

Hi all -- some of OMB's determinations (Drew) have come in regarding the CTP documents.

On CTP20122 (Scientific Evaluation of Menthol Cigarettes; Availability (Request for Comments)), OMB
review is required.

Thank you (and have a good weekend.)




From: Marthaler, Annette L

To: Chernaik, Beverly; Nelson, May
Subject: FW: CTP"s Scientific Evaluation of Menthol Cigarettes (HGh-fésponsive. = |
Date: Wednesday, May 16, 2012 3:12:35 PM

Just fyi— no change on the OMB review front (yet).

From: Chesemore, Scott
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2012 3:01 PM
To: Marthaler, Annette L

Subject: RE: CTP's Scientific Evaluation of Menthol Cigarettes fOf=résponsive:
OMg BSintemal delberations
-

hanks.

From: Marthaler, Annette L
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2012 2:56 PM
To:  Chesemore, Scott

Subject: RE: CTP's Scientific Evaluation of Menthol Cigarettes fOR-reSponsive’

_ There has been no change with respect to OMB’s review, has
there? (OMB indicated they would review, _ _
R AL 1horis s




From: Chesemcre, Scott

To: © Chernaik Beverly
Subject: RE: Menthol Report
Date: Wednesday, February 20, 2013 9:22:38 AM

S o | G .

From: Chernaik, Beverly

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2013 5:53 pPM
To: Chesemore, Scott; Marthaler, Annette L
Cc: Nelson, May

Subject: RE: Menthol Report (non-

Scott, did you send the reportF to OMB _
TR R T

anks so much

From: Chesemore, Scott
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2013 5:44 PM
To: Marthaler, Annette L

Cc: Chernaik, Beverly; Nelson, Ma
Subject: Menthol Reponﬁ
Hi —

- and at her direction | sent
e OMB—‘§

I'll keep you up-to-date on any other developments that | learn of.

Thanks.

Scott Chesemore

Regulations Policy &: Management Staff
Office of the Commissioner, Office of Policy
Food and Drug Adm nistration

Phone: 301-796-913=




